UNITED NATIONS = LB

ECONOMIC TN o 2 sn. 121
AND 73 4HN 23 February 1951
SOCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGINAL:ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
Fifth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FIRST MEETING
Held at Lake Success New York,
on Friday, 15 December 1950, at 2.30 p.m.

CONTENTS &
Draft report of the fifth sesaion of the Comm1ssion on Nercotic Drugs
to the Economic and Social Couneil (E/cn 7/L.1, E/CN.7/L.1/Corr.1,
E/CN.7/L.1/Adds.3-8) (continued)

Mr. SATTANATEAN India

Chairman:
Members: Colonel SHARMAN - Canada
Mr, TSAO . Chins
Mr. LABIB Egypt
' Mr, BOURGOIS Freance
Mr. AMINI Iran
Mr, RABASA Mexico
Mr. KRUYSSE Netherlands
Mr, AVAIOS )
Mr. MONGE g Peru
Mr. BORATYNSKI Polend
Mr, OR Turkey
Mr. HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain and

Northern Ireland



E/CN.T/SR.121
Page 2

Members (continued): ,
Professor ZAKUSOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

Mr. ANSLINGER United States of Americe
Mr. KRASOVEC Yugoslavia
Also present: Mr, FONDA Chaimman of the United Nations Com-
mission of Engqulry on the Coca Leal
Secretariats Mr, STEINIG Director of the Divigion of Narcotic
' Drugs
Mr, BOLTON Secretary of the Commission

DRAFT REPORT OF THE FIFTH SESSION OF THE COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS TO THE
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (E/CW.7/L.1, E/CN.7/L.1/Corr.l, E/CN,7/L.1/Adds.3-8)
(continued ) ‘

Document E/CN,7/L.1/Add.3 (continued)

The CHATRMAN invited members to continue the discussion of the section
of the report contained in document E/CN.7/L.1/Add.3. Pursuant to the discus-
sion at the previous meeting, he suggested that section M should be deleted and
that the following sentence should be added to esection L: "It noted the recom-
mendation of the Joint Committee that the proposal for the establishment of an
international monopoly of alkasloidas, of which the broad outlines are given in
the annex to the present revport, should be carefully studied in all its aspects
as speedlly as possible, and accordingly decided to request the Secretary-
General to obtain from the Governments represented on the Commission their views
on the proposal and to cormunicate these views to the Commission during ite
gixth session."

The Commission referred to in that sentence would be the Preparatory
Commission.

The text proposed by the Chairman was adopted.

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) suggested that an alternative drafting should
be found for the words "effectively curbed” at the top of page 7, which seemed
somewhat exaggerated,

/The CHATRMAN



F/CN.7/SR,121
Page 3

The CHAIRMAN proposed the substitution of the worde "effectively
curtailed"”. : :
It was_so agreed.

Colonel SHARMAN (Caneda) toock exception to the fact that there was no
mention of the preparatory committee in the draft resolutions, He thought that
it should be mentioned and a distinction made between the Commission's session
axl the meeting of the preparstory committee,

The CHATRMAN felt that the Canadlien representetive's point was met
by the last peragraph on page 8; if the preparatory committee was especifically
mentioned, sdministretive or other difficwlties wmight arise.

The two draft resolutioz»'m'dea.it ﬁth.dmerent aspects of the same
question and might be considered as one, He pwt the draft resolution to the
vote.

The draft resolution was adonted by 10 votes to none, with 5 sbetentions,

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom), Repporteur, read his revised version of
the emendment proposed by the Netherlands representative at that morning's
meeting. Taking also into asccount the observations made dy the representative
of Canada, he suggested that the following text should be inserted at the end of
peragraph I on page 4t "It was also steted that the obligation to buy opium
alkaloids from parties to the Interim Agreement might discourage certaln parties
from acceding to the Interim Agreement because they would wish to reserve the
right to buy alka.loidé from other countries at a2 lower price and for similar
reasong they might not be prepared to accept any proposal to prohibit or limit
the export of alkaloids by opium producing countries.” |

That version of the amendment was adopted.

Mr, BOARE (United Kingdom), Rapporteur, as the result of the discussion
at that morning's meeting, proposed that the last sentence in paregraph G on
page L should be replaced dy the following text:

"Although there was some support for thie proposal, the general
orinion in the Joint Committee was that the Protocol would reguire ratie-
Tication, and the Committee accordingly felt doubt whether the Protocol
could be bdrought into operation within a sufficiently short space of time
to enable its primery purpose to be achieved,"



E/CN.T/SR.121
Page 4

Mr. AMINI (Iran), supported by Mr. (R (Turkey) said that the
question of ratification was not the only difficulty. He felt that the draft
report should either give all the reasons why the Protocol could not be
brought into operation, or else not Specify any of the reasons and merely
refer the reader to other documents.

- To satisfy the Iranian representative, the CHAIRMAN proposed the
following drafting: v
"Although there was some support for this proposal, the
Joint Committee decided not to pursue this further in view of
various reasons stated in its report (reference number to be given)."

That drafting wvas epproved. _
Document E/CN,7/L.1/Add.3 as emended, vas adopted.

Document E/CN.7/L.1/Ad&.2

Mr. (R (Turkey) observed ‘that the French representative had
stressed the questiom of addiction to aynthetic drugs, and suggested that

that idea should be moted on page 1.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) (Repporteur) suggested that the words
“and in particular the use of synthetic drugs in 1948-1949" ghould be added
to the sentence on page 1 wvhich referred to the French representative.

It was 80 ggreed.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) -suggee'ted that the first sentence in the
third paragrapn on page 3 should read: "...to discontinue the registration

of new addicts...".
It wvas 80 egreed.

Professor ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics), referring
to the last paragraph on page 5, pointed out that in the discussion he had not
suggested the use of those drugs but merely indicated the possibility that tkey

might replace heroin.

fur. HOARE



E/CN.7/SR.121
Page 5

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) (Rapporteur) proposed the following
drafting: "...the representative of the Union of Soviet Socielist Repudlics
suggeated that...were possible substitutes...”

It was 8o agreed.

Document E/CN.7/L.1/Add.2, as amanded, and with minor drafting changes,
was adogt.ed.

Document E/CN.7/L.1/Add.k

Mr, AVALOS (Peru) asked that the last sentence on page 2 should be
altered. No legislative measures had been adopted by his country and |
there was no express prohibition of the use of heroin; control of the import
of heroin had been achieved through internal administrative measures, taken
in accordance with internatiofial agree_mants.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) (Rapporteur) suggested that the seatence
should read: "...by the application of administrative measures, special
legislative measures.,."

It was 80 agreed.

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) pointed out that the £ifth sentence in the
last paregreph on page 2 was mot correct, since the whols discussion on the
subjJect had revolved round the fact that medical use of heroin was
prohibited in the United States but was ellowed in Canada. Moreover, in
giving a figure, he had said at least 75 per cent,

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) (Rapporteur) proposed that the sentence
should read:

"According to statements made, in the United States, where the
uge of heroin was prohidited, that figure was 50 per cent, while
in Canada, vhere the medical use of the drug was allowed, the figure
approximated to 75 per cent; 1in Mexico, which prohibited the drug,
11l4cit consumption...”
It was 80 agreed.

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN.7/SR.121
Page 6

" The CHAIRMAN suggestad some minor drai‘ting changes in the last
two paragraphs on paee 3.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) said an important point
had been overlooked in the section dealing with the situation in Thailend,
and asked that the following sentence should be inserted after the first
sentence in the second paragraph on page 4:

"He asked how 1t was possible for the Govermment of Thailand to
maintein opium smoking dens as only smuggled opium was available.”

It was 8o agreed.

Mr. ANSLINGER (Unlted States ef America) pointed out that the
letter from the Italian observer to the United Nations {conference rcom
- paper no, 17) vhich had Just been distributed, contained soms important
information on the question of diversion of heroin in Italy and asked that the
substance of the information given should be inserted in that section of the
report.
It wvas 80 egreed.

Mr. AMINI (Iran) drew attention to the third paragraph on page 8,
vhich wentioned “the presence on shipe calling at Dutch ports of 0p1ﬁm
suspected to be of Iranian origin." He had denled such origin; moreover the
question was of minor importance a.nd aia not merit such prominence in the
report.

Mf. KRUYSSE (Netﬁerl&n&sj’ therefare proposed that that part of the
gentence should be deleted.

It was so am"ved.

Mr. KPUY'%SE (Netherlands), in the absence of -the ICPC representative,
recalled that the repreaentative of that organization had invited the
Government of Peru to ﬁecome & member end suggested that that should be

indicated in the last sentence on page 8. .

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) (Rapporteur) proposed the following
drafting: "...expressed the hope that Peru would become a members of the

ICPC,."
It wvas go agreed.



E/CN.7/sR,121
Page T

Document E/CN.7/L.1/Ad4,5

Mr. AMINI (Iran) questioned the conclusion recorded in paragraph 2 of
section E (page 2). He had understood that the membere of the Camission had
undertaken to submit their own’ cemments, which would naturally have the backing
of thelr Govermments, to the sixth session., It would be extremely difficult for
members to obtain any definite comments from their Governments on the basis of a
preliminary draft,

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) fully agreed with the representative of Iran.
There had been a lengthy discussion on the subjeed and it had eventually been
agreed that 1t would be just as difficult to ask mepresentatives to ascertain the
views of their Goverrments as it womld Pe %0 subnmit the text of the Convention to
Govermments for their commemts, In both eeses, the documentatien hed not been
adequately prepered for Govermments {o sybwmit thelr comments. It had therefore
been agreed that representetives would e¥mply express their own views on the text
in writing for the sixth session.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom), Rapfiorbeur, récalled that the Commission
had not discussod the Singlé Comvention thoroughly enough té be in a position to
instruct the Secretary-General to prepare a rodraft for submission to Govermmemts,
He had understood that it had finally besn decided that st least the Govemmexte
represented on the Commission should be asked to submit their comments, as they
wvere the Govermments most concerned in the question, If members were simply to
give their ovm viewe in writing very little progress would be made, because o
greet deal of that materiel was already included in the summary records of the
current session, It would therefore be of great advantage if the Govermments
ropresented on the Commission could meke some comments in time for the sixth

Bession.

The CHAYRMAN agreed with the interpretetion given by the United Kinglom
representative, The representative of Canada was right in stating that it would
be imposaidble to ask all the Governmments Members of the United Natioms to submit
their formal comments on the Single Convention at that stage. It was precisely
beceuse of that difficulty that representatives should ask their Governments to

/ma.ke some



BRNTSRI2L |, -
Pege 8 - L

make some comments on the present draft of the Single Convention and bring the
:elevant papers to thd next session,

*Mr; AMINT (Iren) said that he was prepared to agree to such a decision
although it would be extremely difficult to put it into effect, :

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) still maintained that it was not prastical
to make such a roguast to Govermments., He was therefore opposed to the draft
regolution for subuission to the Economic and Social Councll contained in
section F (page 3).

Mr, ZAKUSOV (Union 6f Soviet Socialist Repudlics) seid that he was
unable to support the draft resclution contained in section F and asked that his
abstention should be rscorded. o ) : \

The CHAIRMAN said that the reservations made by the representatives of
Canade and the USSR would be included in the summary record.

Colonel SHARMAN (Caneda) said that the President of the Permanent
Central Opilum Board liad asked him to sudmit an emendment to the second septence
en vage 10. TP the amendment was accevted that sentence would read: 'While
visits arreanged by the Commission would serve the establishment of facts for
legielative! purpcses, local inquiries arrangsd by the Board might be (semi- )
Jwdicial in netuws,”
That epopdmopt vas accepted.

Mr, KRUYSSE {Netherlende), referring to the section of the report ‘on
the internaticnal clearing house (pege 12), recallsd that ssvorel delegations
nad pointed out during the discussicn that irreguiarities in the application of
the provisions of existing conventions had hardly ever given rise to illicit
traffic., He thought thet point should be mentioned emong the doubts expressed
on the advisability of esteblishing an internationsl clearing house, . . He therefore
propoaod that the rollowing additional sub-paragraph should be added: -

"(6) Such irregularities as occur under the existing system of import

and export authorizetions da not lead to 1llicit traffic.”
JMr. SHARMAN



EfCN.7/SR.121
Page 9

Mr, SHARMAN (Cenada) apd Mr. DOURGOIS (Framce) expressed similar
vtm. : N

Mr, STEINIG (Socretariat) stated that the peint at issue vas net

illieit traffic but non-cempliance with Axticle 12, paragraph 2, of the 193}
Convention vwhich stipulated that the reperte of any of the drygs covered by the
Convention should not exceed tha total of the estimates fer that drug as shown
in the annual statement of the Supervisery Bedy. If guarterly impert emd export
statistics showed that there had been ap excoss over that total of the estimates,
article 1 of that Convention requirved that an embargo should bo imposed om the
contravening Party. The ¢learing house would be the only logical way to help
govermments to observe thoir quotas striectly, vhich so far had not always bdeen
the came, and to avoid thus the “"embdarge" sanction ef Articls 1k,

Ihe smendment preposed by the representative of the Netherlands was adephpd.

m-/.,BOURGOIS (France) referred to the secemd peragraph on page 15,
vhich ssated that the 1931 Conference hai sbendoned the principle adaopted at the
1925 Conference that in order to ensure its technical irdependence a comtrol
organ must have a separate secretariat. o

He emphasized thatl, the Convention of 1931 maintained the indopendence
vhich hed been ensured by the Convemtiom of 1985, )

The Permanent Central Baard chese its secretariat (Article 20 of the
Conventiqn of 1925), not the Secretary-gemersl. The latter merely provided
administrative services such as office sccamodation end supplies; he could met
intervene in the choice of members of thkat smecretariat or inm their work,

Hence, the fusion of the seeratariat of the Permanent Centrel Beard,
vhich should be complovely imdependent, with the smecretoriat of the Division of
Narcotic Drugs was inadmimsible, since ome was depondent enly on the Board, vhich
had chosen it, apd the other ceme under the Secretary-~General of the United Natioms.
Sush a2 fusion would be gontrary beth to the spirit and the letter of the
Cenventiens, : ' ' ‘ '

The absclute indeperdence of the secretariat ef the Permanert Central
Board had been the essential and demimating idea in the estadblishment of that

ergan,

Mr, KRASOVEC (Yugeslavia) emphasized that the only ecncrete decisisa
taken by the Camnission had been that a cimgle secretariat should net serve the twe
nev eantrol orgams, In his epinion, the vorkirg of the draft report samewhat



z/oN.7/5R.121
Page 10

In reply to a question ralsed by Colonel SHARMAN (Canada), the CHATRMAN
confirmed that the reference to the import or export of opium at the foot of
vage 17 did not apply to oplum elkaloids,

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Seviet Sacialist Republics) referred to the final
paregraph on pege 19 and requested that the words "(ne member of the Camission"
should be replaced by the worde "The representative of the USSR", .

It was s0 agreed.

Mr, BORATYNSKY (Poland) regretted that he had been ebsent during the
discussion on the Single Convention. He realized that his comment could not be
included in the report but, for the purpoees nf the record, he wished to
assoclate himself with the view expmssed by the USSR representative, menticned
et the foot of page 19, that the Convention should not centaln the so-called
Colonial (territorial) Clause,

Document E/CN.7/L.1/Add.5, as smended, was adopted.
Document E/CN.7/L.174d4.6 wes adopted :without discussion.

Document E/CN.7/L.1/Add.8

At the invitation of the ChairmanL Mr, Fonda, Chairmen of the
United Nations Commission of Enquiry on the Coca leaf, took his place at the
Commission table. _ _ s :

Mr. MONGE (Peru) suggested that the penultimate sentence of section (b)
(statements by the representatives of Bolivia and Peru) should be amended to read:
"After a detailed explamation of the phencmena due to the effects of the high B
altitude and the peculiar features of the biclogy of the Andean man, the
representative of Peru, referring to the written statement representing the views
of the members of the Peruvian Commission on the ccca problem, distributed to the
members of the Conmission on Narcotic Drugs, expressed the 0pinion that the medical
part of the report of the Commission of Enquiry..." '

It was 8o agreed, '

Jur, AVALCS (Peru)



E/CN.7/SR.121
Page 11

Mr. AVAIOS (Peru) suggested that the worde "The representative af
Peru disagreed with this view" should be added to the first paregraph of section
(e) (Decisions made by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs).
It was so agreed

Mr, KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) proposed that the following words should
be added after the addition subtmitted by the Peruvien representative: "The
representative of Yugoslavia stated that neither in the resolutim nor in his
cbservations hed he approved of additional medical research, but that he had
dealt with the social, economic and legal. implisetions of the coca leaf problem."
It vas so agreed,

He further proposed thet the so&ond sentence of paragraph LI, on page &,
shewld be emended to read: "For his part he supported ‘the conclusioms and
recommendaticne of the report and in view af the fact that the problem of the
coca leaf was of internaticnal impertance and that it deserved more careful
study then the Commission could now give to 1t he had submitted that ,.."

It was so a,g'eed

Mr. BOURGOIS (France) preposed that the third paragraph, en page b,
should be emended to read: "The representatives of Canada, China end France
also congratulated ..." : ' -

It vas go agreed.

Mr, RABASA (Mexico) proposed thet the last sentence on page 4 should
be amended to read: "After expressing their appreciation of the excellent werk
done by the Commission of Enquiry, the reﬁresentative of" Turkey agreed with the
point of view of the representative of Peru, and the representative of Mexico
further expressed his full sympathy with the attitude of the representative of
Peru emphatically”. ‘

It wvas agreed to emend the text accordingly,

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) preposed that the
follewing addition should be made to the last sentence on page 3: "but he agreed
with its findings as to the harmful effects of the 6howiag of the coca leaf”,

It vas B0 agreed,

- Y 2 » 2 L




E/CN.7/SR.121
Page 12

Document E/CN,7/L.1/Add.7

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom), Rappcrteur, in reply to a question asked
by the Canadian representative, explained that the procedure outlined in the
first paragraph on page 5 was a summary version of the procedure recrmmended by
the Joint Committee,

Document E/CN,7/L.1/Add.7 vas edopted. ,

The report of the Commisslion as a vhole was adopted,

ADJOURNMENT OF THE SESSION

The CHAIRMAN emphasized the memorable character of the session vhich
was nov drawlng to a close, In addition to dealing with the ususl inatters,
such as 11licit trafflc and the review of annual reports by Govermments, the
Commission had examined three questions of very great lmportance -- the interim
agreement on opium, the Single Convention and the report on the coce leaf
presented by the Commission of Enquiry. All the documents examined by the
Commisesion represented long, conscientlous and arduous work. That work had
not been in vain because it could be hoped that with goodwill and perseverance
the interim agreement might be ready for signature in two years! time. The
draft Single Convention was of even greater lmpcrtance and the Commission would
tackle 1t with renewed vigour at its seventh session. The report on the coca
leaf, desplte some doubts expressed regarding its sclemtific and medical parts,
i-epresented an extremely valuable contribution to the work on that question end
tribute should be pald to the Chalrmen ~f the Commission of Enqui.r’y and to all
those who had taken part in that Commission's work, A particular tribute should
be pald to the excellent preparatory work done by the Secretariat and to the
assistance it had given during the Cormission's session, The Commission had
been meeting at a time of crisis but had nnt allowed political conaidera.tions to
interfere with its main task which was to suppress illicit traffic in narcotic
drugs and thus to promote the welfare of mankind in general, The Commission had
shown that when there was goodwill useful work could be achleved 1rrespective of
political differences, In conclusion he thanked all the members of the
Commission and the Secretariat for thelr help and co-operation,

/Mr. BOURGOIS



EJCN.7/SR.121
Page 13

Mr. BOURGOIS (France), Mr, AMINI (Ireq), Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands),
Mr. AVAIOS (Peru), Mr. OR (Turkey), Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) and Mr. TSAO (China)
thanked the Chairman for the able manner in which he had presided ever the
Commission's work and paid tribute to the work done by the Rapporteur of the
Commission, the Division of Narcotic Drugs snd by the staff servicing the
meetings,

Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) thanked members of the Commission for their
appreciation of the work performed by the Secretariat. A year and a half ago
he had warned the members of his Division that the interim agreement on opium,
the Single Convention and the coca leaf problems were controversial questions,
and that the fifth session of the Commission might reflect the difficulties
inherent in those three problems, To a certain extent that had been the case;
however, the Commisslon had discussed those problems frankly, end a certain
measyre of agreement had been reached. The Secreteriat would contimne to do its
duty, and as in the past would count on guidance and cethstructive criticiem by
the Cormlssicn.

The CHAIRMAN decla.rgd closed the £ifth session of the Commission of .
Narcotic Drugs.

The meetia#R rose at 7.5 p.m.,

21/2 p.m.





